
 
 
26 October 2015 
 
Jody Sewell,  
Coordinator 
Access to Information 
CRTC 
Ottawa, ON  K1A 0N2 

Dear Ms. Sewell, 

Re:   Request for information regarding radio and television programming 
service callsigns – CRTC reference A-2015-00032 (19 October 2015) 

I am in receipt of the CRTC’s response to the above-noted request, in response to my 
request of 30 September 2015.  I had requested a list of radio and television 
programming services, for the years  2009/10, 2010/11, 2011/12, 2012/13 and 2013/14, 
showing each service’s callsign, the name of its licensee, the name of the location it 
serves (if any) and its CRTC undertaking identification number 

The records sent by the CRTC consist of a covering letter and a 493-page PDF document 
saved on a compact disc (“A-2015-00032 final version”). This document appears to 
consist of a 466-page listing of broadcast distribution, radio and television undertakings, 
and a 26-page document entitled “Radio Fall 2009:  Commercial Radio by Qualifier, Call 
sign – Excludes Ethnic”.  The 466-page list of undertakings includes information for 
“Licensee Name”, “Undertaking Number” and “Call Sign Service Name”. 

Please clarify:  does the CRTC’s failure to provide conventional (over-the-air) television 
programming services’ location mean that the CRTC does not have this information for 
the 2010, 2011, 2012 2013 and 2014 broadcast years?   

Sincerely yours, 

 

Monica L. Auer, M.A., LL.M. execdir@frpc.net 
Executive Director 613.526.5244 
Forum for Research and Policy in Communications (FRPC) 
2658 Flannery Drive, 
Ottawa, ON  K1V 8M2 
 


